# **Eglingham Parish Council Meeting**

There is a meeting of the Parish Council on 5 Apr 2023 at 7:30pm in Eglingham Village Hall

Parishioners are welcome to attend. Please note in accordance with Parish Council standing orders members of the public are not allowed to speak at this meeting unless invited to do so by the chairman.

Please email the clerk with any questions no later than 5pm on 4 Apr 2023

eglinghamclerk@gmail.com

# **Meeting Agenda**

- 1. Public Participation: To hear comments/representations from parishioners.
- 2. Apologies for Absence:
- **3. Minutes of the previous meeting:** To consider approval or amendment of the minutes of the meeting held on the 22nd February 2023
- **4. Declarations of interest:** Members are invited to disclose any disclosable pecuniary interests or other personal interests they may have in any of the items of business on the agenda in accordance with the code of conduct.

## 5. Matters Arising:

- a. Verge Issue in Eglingham To receive update. (JS)
- b. Bus Stop Bin Relocation To receive update. (JA)
- c. Drone Photo of Community Field To receive update (JL/Clerk)
- d. Grit Bin, South Charlton To receive update (LT)
- e. Traffic Mirror, North Charlton To receive update (AM, JA)
- f. Tree Whip Planting To note NCC taking on responsibility for risk assessments and planting.
- g. Windfarm Grant Eligibility (Young persons outside Parish) To note Grant Panel dealing with.

#### 6. Agenda Items:

- Eglingham Parish Neighbourhood Plan (EGPNP) To receive updates (Clerk/JL/JA/LT).
- b. Community Preparedness Update from LT
- c. Accountability
  - i. End of Year
  - ii. To Approve Asset Register
  - iii. To Approve Revenue Risk Assessment
  - iv. Proposed Policies Updates for Approval at May 17th PC Meeting

#### d. BioDiversity Report

- i. Discussion on Completion/Closure of Project.
- e. Suggestion Boxes To note receipt for discussion at a future meeting.
  - i. Book Swap Box (Anonymous)
  - ii. History Project Concerns (Anonymous)
  - iii. Eglingham Notice Board (Anonymous)
  - iv. Mobile Library Info (Anonymous)

#### f. King's Coronation

i. Discussion on any PC involvement.

- ii. Planting of Tree(s) in villages
- 7. County Councillor Report: To receive report from NCC Councillor Wendy Pattinson
- 8. Finance:
  - a. Receipts: (Details to be confirmed and circulated)
  - b. Payments to Authorise: (Details to be confirmed and circulated)
  - c. Account Balances:
    - i. Treasurers Account: (Details to be confirmed and circulated)
    - ii. Business Savings Account: (Details to be confirmed and circulated)
- 9. Planning Matters:

**Planning Decisions** 

# **Applications for comment**

23/00820/ADE Charlton Hall. Advertisement consent for 3 x No roadside advertisement signs. 23/00841/VARYCO Land South East of the Terrace, Eglingham. Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) on approved application 21/02331/FUL to clarify Site section plan 23/00771/FUL Patterson's Cottage Kennels. Replacement of wooden outbuilding, on existing footprint.

## 10. Other Business:

South Charlton Noticeboard replacement - Clerk Street Lighting in Eglingham - JL

- 11. Other Correspondence: Previously Circulated emails No Action Required
- **12. Any Other Urgent Issues:** To raise items of urgency occurring following publication of Agenda
- 13. Date & Time of next Meeting: 17 May 2023 at SCVH